








http://www.gov-online.go.jp/eng/mailform/inquiry.html


  Maruyama Senmaida (Thousand Paddies of Maruyama) was the crystallization of the wisdom of our Japanese 
forebears. It was their solution to the problem of how to grow rice—the staple of the Japanese diet—
in a rugged, mountainous setting. With advances in agriculture, this style appears outdated, and is steadily 
disappearing. Those places where it remains, though, retain a distinctive beauty in their landscape, a sense of 
tradition, and a slower pace of life. While no one disputes that Japanese rice grown in the more “modern” way, 
on flat plains, is delicious, anyone would agree that rice grown on terraced paddies like these, harvested by 
hand, and dried naturally in the sun, is truly something special.

A Retro Harvest Scene: Maruyama Senmaida, Mie Prefecture
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1. With Sri Lanka’s President, Mahinda Rajapaksa, at the Japan-Sri Lanka Summit. 
As maritime nations, Japan and Sri Lanka are pursuing cooperative efforts to 
address maritime challenges. (September 2014)  2. Prime Minister Abe being 
welcomed by Bangladesh’s Prime Minister, Sheikh Hasina. Prime Minister Abe 
pledged to promote research on Japan in Bangladesh in collaboration with the 
University of Dhaka’s Japan Study Center. (September 2014)  3. Japan convened 
the Japan-African Regional Economic Communities (RECs) Summit Roundtable, 
held on the occasion of the UN General Assembly. Discussion focused on the theme 
of developing Africa’s infrastructure. (September 2014)  4. Prime Minister Abe 
speaking at Columbia University. The speech was followed by a Q&A session during 
which students asked about the Abe administration’s policies. (September 2014)  
5. Prime Minister Abe attending the Japan-Pacific Islands Leaders Meeting at the 
UN Headquarters. The leaders affirmed their commitment to work together toward 
a successful Seventh Pacific Islands Leaders Meeting, to be held in Fukushima in 
May 2015. (September 2014)  6. With the Emir of Qatar, Sheikh Tamim bin Hamad 
Al-Thani, at the Japan-Qatar Summit Meeting in New York. Ties between the two 
nations have deepened in a wide range of areas since Prime Minister Abe visited 
Qatar in August 2013. (September 2014)
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7. Pr ime Min is ter Abe be ing welcomed by I ta l ian Pr ime 
Minister Matteo Renzi at the ASEM 10 summit in Milan, Italy. 
(October 2014)  8. Prime Minister Abe’s attendance at the 
ASEM summit also provided the opportunity for discussions 
with Ukrainian President Petro Poroshenko. (October 2014)
9. Prime Minister Abe del ivering a speech at the opening 
sess ion of the High-Level Round Table dur ing the Wor ld 
Assembly for Women in Tokyo (WAW! Tokyo 2014)−“Creating a 
Society in which Woman Shine.” In his speech, he emphasized his 
commitment to strengthening ties with the UN Women Japan 
Liaison Office. (September 2014)  10. Visiting Fukushima to 
see how the reconstruction efforts from the Great East Japan 
Earthquake are progressing. Prime Minister Abe visited rice 
farmers and tried his hand at operating a large rice harvester. 
(September 2014)  11. Observing f i rsthand the landsl ide 
damage caused by the torrential rain in Hiroshima. Prime 
Minister Abe also visited vict ims at an evacuation center. 
(August 2014)  12. Monitoring recovery in Miyagi Prefecture 
after the Great East Japan Earthquake. At a new elementary 
school completed in August, the prime minister is welcomed 
by children. The message boards they are holding say, “Thank 
you for our new school.” (October 2014)
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http://japan.kantei.go.jp/96_abe/statement/201409/waw140912.html




http://japan.kantei.go.jp/96_abe/statement/201409/unga2014.html
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http://www.waterworks.metro.tokyo.jp/eng/history/index.html
http://www.waterworks.metro.tokyo.jp/eng/science/index.html
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http://asiabiz.city.fukuoka.lg.jp/?lang=en
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http://www.mmz.kantei.go.jp/tomodachi/subscribe.php

Let us update you on recent happenings in Japan.
You can subscribe to the Tomodachi newsletter at the following URL.

Links to the websites of ministries

Cabinet Office  http://www.cao.go.jp/index-e.html

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries  http://www.maff.go.jp/e/

Ministry of Defense  http://www.mod.go.jp/e/

Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry  http://www.meti.go.jp/english/

 Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology  http://www.mext.go.jp/english/

Ministry of the Environment  http://www.env.go.jp/en/

Ministry of Finance  https://www.mof.go.jp/english/index.htm

Ministry of Foreign Affairs  http://www.mofa.go.jp

Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare  http://www.mhlw.go.jp/english/

Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications  http://www.soumu.go.jp/english/index.html

Ministry of Justice  http://www.moj.go.jp/ENGLISH/index.html

Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism  https://www.mlit.go.jp/en/

Reconstruction Agency  http://www.reconstruction.go.jp/english/

Nuclear Regulation Authority  http://www.nsr.go.jp/english/
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We would be delighted to have your feedback.
Please send us your comments.
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